
HSE EIS SUBMISSION REPORT 
Environmental Health Service Consultation Report 

(as a Statutory Consultee (Planning and Development Acts 2001, 
& Regulations made thereunder). 

DATE: 6'h September 2012 

REPORT TO: Mr Tom Maguire, A/ 
HSE Dublin North E 
Environmental Heal 
CO Clinic 
Navan 
CO Meath 

CONSULTATION TYPE: EIS J Scoping Screening (constraints) 
Other (please specify) 

APPLICATION TYPE: Waste Licence Application 

AUT H 0 RI TY : Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 

REFERENCE NUMBER: WO286-01 

APPLICANT: The Recycling Village Limited 

LOCATION OF FACIL1TY:Unit 21 
Duleek Business Park 
Commons 
Duleek 
Co. Meath 

This report only comments on  Environmental Health (EH) Impacts of the 
proposed development as outlined in this EIS and the adequacy of the 
EIS from an Environmental Health viewpoint. 

Proposed Development: 
The applicant The Recycling Village Limited currently operates the existing 
*Waste Electrical and Electronic (WEEE) and battery recycling facility under 
Waste Permit issued by Meath County Council on the 5'h August 201 1 
(WFP/MH/I 1/0005/01). The Recycling Village Limited have applied to the 
Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) with the following proposal: 

(i) To increase the WEEE and battery intake capacity from a maximum 
of ' 10,000 tonnes per annum (1,000 tonnes of batteries and 9,000 
for other permitted waste) to 15,000 tonnes per annum. 

(ii) The waste activities proposed will remain unchanged to those 
activities that are currently undertaken by The Recycling Village 
Limited. 
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*Including TV monitors, PC monitors, mixed WEEE, small domestic 
appliances (e.g. hairdryers, toaster, kettles), lead acid and other batteries. 

Reference Document Operational Days of the 
Submitted Activity I 

’ Reference Waste Facility Permit issued by Meath County Council 
(WFP/MH/I 1/0005/01) issue date !jth August 201 1. 

Comment. nr:o. : ~ : c \ - ~  
This D e p a h ~ e ~ t ~ b a s % o  comments to make in relation to this application and 
s u b m-itt ed , a cco m pa n y i n g doc u men t s. 

i 
0 bse rvation : 6, 

Information submitted with toe application outlines a variation in the hours of 
operation of the facility: as summarised in the following table: 

-\ 1 
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e---”---*--> -- 
- <  ,I, a 

.11 , 1. ‘ 8  

! 

“, *s -- 

Operational Hours of 
the Activity 

Waste Fa ci I i t y Pe rm it 
Meath County Council 
(WFP/MH/I 1/0005/01) 

Non-Technical 
Summary 

Waste Acceptance: 
Mo nd a y-S a t u rd ay 07:00-19:00 
Bank Holiday 07:00-19:00 
Mo nd ay- F rid ay 08:00-18:00 
Saturday 08:00-14:00 

Excludes Sunday and public 
holidays 

Monday-Saturday 
Bank Holiday 

06100-21 :OO 
06:OO-21 :OO 

Note: 
Assessment of this application is based on a desktop study 

Sinead Healy Sinead McNally 
Environmental Health Officer Environmental Health Officer 

* All correspondence or any queries with regard to this report 
including acknowledgement of this report should be 
forwarded to: 
Mr. Tom Maguire NPEHO 
HSE Dublin North East 
CO Clinic 
Navan 
CO Meath 
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Feidhmeannacht na Seirbhise Sliinte 
Health Service Executive 

R I  

Dublin North East 
Environmental Health Service 

Co. Clinic 
Navan 

Co. Meath 

Telephone No: +353 (0)46 9021595 
Fax No: +353 (0)46 9067032 

EPA 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
CO Wexford 

Date: 6'h September 2012 

Re: EIS 
Authority: Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
Applicant : The Recycling Village Limited 
Facility Type: DismantlinglProcessinglRecycling of Waste Electrical 

and Electronic (WEEE) and batteries 
Type of Consultation: Waste Licence Application 
Location of Facility: Unit 21, Duleek Business Park, Commons, Duleek, 

Co. Meath 

Proposed Development: 

The applicant The Recycling Village Limited currently operates the existing *Waste 
Electrical and Electronic (WEEE) and battery recycling facility under Waste Permit 
issued by Meath County Council on the 5th August 201 1 (WFP/MH/I 1/0005/01). The 
Recycling Village Limited have applied to the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) 
with the following proposal: 

(i) To increase the WEEE and battery intake capacity from a maximum of 
I 10,000 tonnes per annum (1,000 tonnes of batteries and 9,000 for other 
permitted waste) to 15,000 tonnes per annum. 

(ii) The waste activities proposed will remain unchanged to those activities 
that are currently undertaken by The Recycling Village Limited. 

*Including TV monitors, PC monitors, mixed WEEE, small domestic appliances (e.g 
hairdryers, toaster, kettles), lead acid and other batteries. 

I Reference Waste Facility Permit issued by Meath County Council 
(WFP/MH/I 1/0005/01) issue date 5th August 201 1. 
To Whom It May Concern, 
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R I  

Please find enclosed the HSE consultation report in relation to the above proposed 
development. 

If you have any queries regarding this report, the initial contact is: 
Mr. Tom Maguire, A/Principal Environmental Health Officer who will refer your query to 
the appropriate person. 

Environmental Health Report: 

The EH service response to the proposal is in the attached consultation report. 

The assessment is based (solely) on an assessment of documentation 
submitted to this office on the 22"d August 2012. 

The assessment of this application is desktop based. 

Environmental Health were not included in the Screening/Scoping stage of this 
a p pl ication. 

All commitments to future actions including mitigation and further testing have 
been taken as read and all data results have been accepted as accurate. 

No add it ion a I i nvest ig a t i on s/measu re men t s were u nd e rt a ke n . 

This report refers only to those sections of the documents which are relevant to 
the HSE. 

All correspondence or any queries with regard to this report including 
acknowledgement of this report should be forwarded to: 
Mr. Tom Maguire, AlPrincipal Environmental Health Officer 
HSE Dublin North East 
CO Clinic 
Navan 
CO Meath 

Yours sincerely, 

Tom Maguire 
NPrincipal Environmental Health Officer 
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